Scott Ready

From: Scott Ready

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 2:24 PM

To: ‘Joyce, Patrick’

Subject: IPR Rejection - LS Flex Space Public Infrastructure

Patrick — please refer to the automated email below for reference. You’re welcome to contact Kevin and Sue regarding
respective comments.

Staff has completed the review of submitted documents and comments are provided in the documents section of the
application in the online portal. A link to the application is provided below. Please make necessary corrections and
upload the revised/additional documentation to the application through the portal link provided below. Feel free to
contact Development Services at 816-969-1200 with any questions.

Project Title: LS Flex Space - Watermain Extension
Permit Number: PRSUBD20240917
Permit Type: Public Infrastructure

Project Address: 60 SE THOMPSON DR, LEES SUMMIT, MO 64081

Project Parcel #: 61800123500000000

https://devservices.cityofls.net/Permit/Status?permitld=106522

This email was sent from Lee's Summit Production.



